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Dear Mr. Mattimoe:

SUBJECT: RESUMPTIO!I 0F OPERATION FOLLOWING STEN! GEllERATOR REPAIR
NID AUXILIARY FEEDWATER (AFW) SYSTEM H0DIFICATION

By letter on May 18, 1982 and August 3,1982 Sacramento Municipal
Utility District (SMUD) has submitted information related to the AFW
system modifications and SG repairs at the Rancho Seco facility.
Further discussionr.s with your staff were held on August 13, 1982.
While our review and evaluation of this information is not yet
complete, we have completed our review of certain aspects which allows
us to conclude that it is acceptable for you to resume limited operation.
This will permit you to conduct certain tests which we require as a
result of the AFW modifications.

SMUD has replaced the internal AFW header ut each SG with an external
header. The new design is a modified design of the external AFW header
used at other operating BtM plants. The design includes an external
header with individual riser pipes for injection of AFW through new
penetrations which have been bored into the SG. The design utilizes
six riser pipes each with flow equalizing orifices at the header. T.5e
existing header is to be solidly secured in place to continue to function
as an extension of the steam tube shroud; however, it will no longer
function as part of the AFW system.

The modified AFW arrangment is similar to designs which have been in
service for 22 reactor years without any reported rapid condensation
induced high pressure damage. However, the new arrangement injects
feedwater at a slightly higher elevation (3 fathes) than the earlier
in-service design and flow equalizing orifices are used. The latter
feature will result in higher flow resistance.

In your November 30, 1981 letter, you stated that a AFU test would be
performed to verify that the AFW flow meets the minimtsa flow requirements
specified in your Auxiliary Feeduator Flow Evaluation. We require that
this test be perfonned as a condition to receiving NRC approval of the
header repair.
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!Additionally, your August 3,1982 letter provided responses to our
June 23, 1982 request for information. Item 11 of the staff's
June 23 letter requested a description of the water hammer test to
be performed prior to resumption of power operation. Your response
was that no water hammer test was necessary since no water hamer
damage has been reported with the proposed AFW header design.
NUREG-0800, Standard Review Plan, Section 10.4.7, " Condensate and
Feedwater System" and Branch Technical Position ASB 10-2, " Design
Guidelines for Water Hammers intSteam Generators with Top Feedring |

Design" require water hammer testing in order to meet the requirements-
'

of General Design Criterion 4, " Environmental and Missile Design
Bases" with respect to the dynamic effect associated with possible
fluid flow instabilities. We conclude that the ability of the new
steam generator configuration at Rancho Seco to operate free from
such flow instabilities as those caused by rapid condensation induced
high differential pressure constitutes an unreviewed safety question
in accordance with 10 CFR 50.59 and that a water hammer test is
necessary to resolve this operation. Therefore a water hammer test
must be performed on Rancho Seco, in accordance with the aforementioned
documents, in order to receive NRC approval of the header repair.

We have not yet completed our review of the measures taken to secure
the retired internal AFW header and of the structural soundness of the 7

header itself. Consequently, we still have active concerns as to the
ability of the retired header to withstand forces which might be
produced by steam flow and vibration during power operation and under
accident conditions. Therefore, it is not possible for us to conclude,
at this time, that plant operation is acceptable when significant steam
flow is produced.

Yoa have proposed to limit operation of Rancho Seco to not greater than
K.e percent of rated power until NRC approval of the AFW header repair
is provided. We conclude that your proposed interim operating limit is
acceptable based on:

.

The similarity of the new AFW system to existing proven designs,
''

1.
2. Verification of required minimum AFW flow,
3. The performance of a water hammer test, and
4. The forces on the stabilized retired header at power levels which

do not exceed 1% will be minimal.

Sincerely,
. . - ' <

I

MmicinAt simWYr
! Gus C. Lainas, Assistant Director
; for Operating Reactors j

Division of Licensing '

1 cc: See next page
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Sacramento Municipal Utility -I- Rancho Seco, Docket No. 50-312
District

cc w/ enclosure (s):

David S. Kaplan, Secretary and Christopher Ellison, Esq.
General Counsel Dian Grueuich, Esq.

Sacramento 11unicipal Utility California Energy Commission
District 1111 Howe Avenue

6201 S Street Sacramento, California 95825
P. O. Box 15830
Sacramento, California 95813 ' Ms. Eleanor Schwartz

~

California State Office
Sacramento County 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, S.E., Rm. 201
Board of Supervisors Washington, D. C. 20003
827 7th Street, Room 424
Sacramento, California 95814 Docketing and Service Section

Office of the Secretary

Business and Municipal Department U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Sacramento City-County Library Washington, D. C. 20555
828 I Street Resident Inspector / Rancho Seco
Sacramento, California 95814 c/o U. S. N. R. C.

14410 Twin Cities Road
Herald, CA 95638

Dr. Richard F. Cole
Atomic Safety & Licensing Board Panel

~
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Regional Radiation F.epresentative
EPA Reaion IX Mr. Frederick J. Shon
215 Fremont Street Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
San Francisco, California 94111 Panel

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mr. Robert B. Borsum Washington, D. C. 20555
Babcock & Wilcox
Nuclear Power Generation Division Elizabeth S. Bowers, Esq.
Suite 220, 7910 Woodmont Avenue Chairman, Atomic Saf 'y and
Bethesda, Maryland 20814 Licensing Board Pt el

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Thomas Baxter, Esq. Washington, D. C. 20555
Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036

Herbert H. Brown, Esq.
Lawrence Coe Lanpher, Esq.
Hill, Christopher and Phillips, P.C.
1900 M Street, N.W. Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
Washington, D. C. 20036 Panel

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Helen Hubbard Washington, D. C. 20555
P. 0. Box 63
Sunol, California 94586
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Sacramento Municipal Utility -2-
District

Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Mr. Robert H. Engelken, Regional Administrator
Board Panel V. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region V

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission .1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210
Washington, D. C 20555 Walnut Creek, California 94596

Alan S. Rosenthal, Chairman
Atomic Safety and Licensing

~

Appeal Board .

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Connission
'

Washington, D. C. '20555

Dr. John H. Buck
Atomic Safety and Licensing

Appeal Board
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Christine U. Kohl
Atomic Safety and Licensing-

Appeal Board
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission .

Washington, D. C. 20555

California Department of Health
ATTN: Chief Environmental

Radiation Control Unit
Radiological Health Section
714 P Street, Room 498
Sacramento, California 95814
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